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Michael W. Murton 

9994 Sunset Dr. 

Cliagrin Falls, OH 44023 

216-926-6891 
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Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Attn: Docketing Division 
180 East Broad ST. 
Columbus, OH 43215-3793 

i, Michael W. Murton am hereby filing a Request for an Administrative Hearing. 

The request is for case # OH3230011017C. 

Please direct communication to: Michael W. Murton 
9994 Sunset Dr. 
Chagrin Falls. OH 44023 
216-926-6891 
murtonfam@yahoo.com 

Thank you, 

Michael W. Murton 
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This i s t o c e r t i f y t h a t the iKiages appearing a r e an 
accura ta and coKtplste reprodTiction of a case f i l e 
docusient del ivered in the regular course of bus iness . 
Technician S W / & ^ rv̂ t-.̂  Processed MAY 1 7 2017^ 
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ROADSIDE INSPECTION 
INSTRUCTION SHEET 

NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION 

Please read this instruction sheet carefuUv, I t contains informoHon about your rights and 

re^onstbUmes in r e ^ a d to tiiis Notice ofFreWitinaiy Determination. 

You have received a "Notice of Preliminary Detennination" as described in Rule 4901:2-7-12, Ohio Administrative Code ( O J \ . C . ) . 
Within 30 days of this notice* you most dOer: (1) pay die assessed dvti forfdtnre or (2) ffle a writtra request for an administrative 
hearing. If you do not pay the fbifeituie or file a request for an administrative hearing within 30 days of &is notice, your case will be 
placed in our default process. Both procedures are described below. 

1. Bow to Pay the Fwleitiire 

If you do not wish to further contest the violations described in tills notice, you may make payment of tiie civil forfeiture mdicated 
in this notice via one of the following mediods: 

Qnliny at fat^://omcis.puc.state.oh.us/home.aspx. You will need your case number and PIN located on the enclosed 
voucher. 

Mail: send a check or money order (no Canadian postal money orders) made payable to Treasure, State of Ohio.** In order to 
assure prapw credit^ you must write the case number on the fact of tiie chedc or m o n ^ order. Please send payment to the 
following address: 

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Attn: CF Processing 
180 East Broad Street, 4th Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215-3793 

2. How to liHe a Reqnest for fn Administrative Hearing 

n^you wish to fiudtn c^mtcst die violations described in this m^ce, yon shoold file a "Request for aa Administrative Hearing" 
with die Cmnmission's £)ocketing Division as desoibed in Rule 4901:2-7-l 3,0.A.C. Your "Request for an Administrative Hearing" 
must be in writing and must contain the case niimlMr indicated on this notice. Also, please include the contact name, address, and 
tel^ibone number, of die person to whom fiirther communications regarding Ibis matter should be directed. Ilie request shall be 
signed by the respondent or \i& authorized representative. A copy of this "Notify of ̂ slimiiuu^ Determination" nujst be attached 
to your request. 

Your ""Request iox an Administrative Heanng" must be m^ed or hand^eUvered vrittain 30 days of fiiis notice to ^ following 
address: 

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Attn: Docketing Division 
180 East Broad Stieet 
Columbus. OH 43215-3793 

3. Fidlnre ta Sn^ntft a Request foy «n |iditrff>jiitn^vy Hcarfeig, 

If you do not serve a timely "Request for an Administrative Hearing" in tiie manner described above, you will forfeit your ri^t to 
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&rtiier contest the violations d^cribed in this notice and the occurrence of tiie violations will be conclusively established Such 
&ilure shall also constitute a waiver of your right to furlfter contest li^ility to the state of Ohio for the civil forfeiture described in 
this notice and will resuU in tiie forfeiture unount bciag referred to ti» CHuo Attomey Grai»al's office far coUection. 

4. Codes. VMaHiM Croniis. and forSdbm Amounts 

"Code" in tiiis notice identifies the rule tiiat was violated. Numbers in a 100 or 300 series ref^r to specific sectims of die Hazardous 
Materials Regulations or the Federal Motor Carrier Safe^ Regulations located in TItie 49 of the Code of Federal Regulatitms 
(CFJL). Some section numbers may have sufiixes beyond those which appear in the C JF JR. These are used fix intanai data 
coUection purposes. Codes in odter formats ref^ to violations of Ohio's statutes or relations. 

"Violatimi C^up" idCTtifies the numerical group (1-4) of the violation for purposes of calculfding the civil forfeitore. Section 
4923.99, Ohio Revised Code, audKHizes the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio to assess a civil forfeiture of up to $25,000 for each 
day of each violatitm. The amount of any foafeiture depends upon tiie nature, gravity, ciicum^ances, and extad of dK violation, 
tiie offender's degree of culpability for tiie violation, and die offoidei's history of violations. "Total Amoum Due" is tiie total 
amount of the civil forfeiture assessed for all violati(His described in this notice. 

For additional infomu^n regarding the civil forfeitiire program, please contact the. Compliance Division. 

5. ViolaHons of 49 CF.R. 3IP.51.391.15.392.ycy2k 392.10.392.80fat 392Ja(»\ 39SA3(di. ̂ 96J9(cWSi. and rale 4901 z%S4inan 
of riift cutin Adi^jHt^trative Code 

If you arc •^xmvicted" of violating a i^ of tiie following: 49 C J . R 383.51,391.15,392.5(cX2). 392.10,392.80(a), 392.82(a), 395.13((0, 
396S(c)(2), wrule 4901:2-5-07(0) of tiie Ohio Administrative Code, you may be dis<piaUfied ftom operating a commercial motor 
vdiicle f(>r a minimum of 60 days. The federal r^olations defines conviction as, "An unvacated at^udication of guilt, or a 
determinatim) tiiat a person has violated or Ailed to c(»nply witii die law in a txmt of original jurisdicti(Hi or 1^ an autbor&Eed 
administrative tribunal, an unvacated forfeiture of bail or collateral deposited to secure the person's appearance in court, a plea of 
guilty or nolo craitendere accepted by the court, tiie payment of a fine or court cost, or violation of a condition of release without 
bail, regardless of \Wietiier or not die penalty is rebated, suspended, or probated." 

6. Coirieg of Inspection Reports 

A copy of the inspection report for the vlolaticHis described in tiiis notice was given to the driver at the lime of inspection.. You 
may request ad(£tiooal copies of inspection reports. 

Obtain copies at this web site: 
h^://www.puc.state.oh.us/secufe/OMCIS/public/searchcaTrieTTCports.aspx 

Or you may onail your request to: 
cmvreports@puc.slate.oh.us. Please provide the inspection number and inspection date in your request 

file:///Wietiier
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Ohio Public Utilities c»»,i,*»». 
Commission 
Asim Z. Haque, C^i^man 

M. Beth Trombold 
TlKHnas W. Johnson 

Lawrence K. Fnedeman 
Ctenid R. Conway 

A conference was conducted pni^uant to rule 4901:2-7-10, OA.C., at which the Respondent had a tuU 
opportunity to present any reasons why the violation did not occur as alleged, mitigating circumstances regarding the 
amount of any forfeiture, and any otiier information relevant to the action prĉ posed to be taken by StefF. 

As a result of the conference. Staff has made a Preliminary Determination that the Commission should assess a 
civil forfeiture against O & I TRANSPORT INC in the following amount: 

CODE GROUP VIOLATION FORFEITURE 

Inoperable Required Lamp 

bioperable Required Lamp 

Failing to secure cargo as specified in 49 CFR 393.100 tiirough 393.142 

Failing to secure vehicle equipment 

Brake hose or tubuig chafing and/or kinking 

hioperafole Required Lamp 

Inoperable Required Lamp 

Total of Group 0 

Total of Groi^ 1 250.00 

Total of Group 2 -- 150.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $400.00 

Within 30 days of this notice, you must dither: (I) pay the assessed civil forfeiture or (2) file a written request 
for an administrative hearing pursuant to rule 4901:2-7-l 3,0.A,C. Failure to file a written request for an administrative 
hearing within 30 days shall constitute a waiver of your right to fiirther contest the violations and will conclusively 
establish the occurrence of the violations. Such fiulure shall also constitute a waiver of your r i ^ t to fiirfli^ contest 
liability to the state of Ohio for the civil forfeiture described in the notice and will result in the forfeiture amount being 
refCTred to the Ohio Attomey General̂ s office for collection. 

Please consult the enclosed instmction sheet for additional information regarding this Notice of Preliminary 
De^mination. 
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